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Spellman, John (DEC)

From: premingere@gtlaw.com
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 12:51 PM
To: steve@flemingleeshue.com; Spellman, John (DEC)
Cc: wpryne@affco.com; russos@gtlaw.com
Subject: AFFCO - Recorded Easement Original
Attachments: 246855308_v 1_AFFCO Easement [Recorded].PDF

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.

John and Steve,

Attached, please find a scanned copy of the AFFCO easement filed with Orange County. Please advise to whom I should
send the original.

Best,

Evan Preminger 
Associate
Greenberg Traurig, LLP | MetLife Building | 200 Park Avenue | New York, NY 10166  
Tel 212.801.2189
premingere@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, 
notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information. 






















